
Allen, Meredith 

10/25/2013 11:50:03 AM
Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Message 

Will do. Talk to you then.

On Oct 25, 2013, at 11:47 AM, "Murtishaw, Scott" <scQttmurtishaw@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Redacted2 sounds good. I'm working from home -- can you call me at

thanks

Scott Murtishaw
Energy Advisor to President Peevey 
California Public Utilities Commission

(o) 415-703-5863 
(f) 415-703-5091

From: Allen, Meredith rMEAe@PQe.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 11:29 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott 
Subject: RE: Message

2:00?

From: Murtishaw, Scott fmailto:scott.myrtishaw@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 10:57 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: Message

How about sometime this afternoon?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE DROID

SB GT&S 0279379

mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.myrtishaw@cpuc.ca.qovl


"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Scott,

I'm really sorry that I haven't called you back. I've been out sick and just picked up your 
message. Do you have time to talk tomorrow?

Thanks,
Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0279380
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